City of Los Angeles Mail - Fwd: Re:
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Fwd: Re:

Wendy Greuel <wendy.greuel@lacity.org> Thu, Dec 6, 2012 at 8:32 PM
To: Rose Kapolczynski <rose@rosekconsulting.com>

Wendy Greuel
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: pspires@stanford.edu

Date: December 6, 2012, 8:14:02 PM PST

To: "Wendy Greuel@lacity org" <Wendy Greuel@lacity org>
Subject: Fwd: Re:

Hi Wen,

Here is the resume for the Obama campaigner | called you about.

Hope all is well!

Lowe ya!

Phyllis

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Molly Wy ant <,
Date: December 6, 2012, 12:52:27 PM PST
To: Phyllis Stewart Pires <pspires@stanford edu>
Cc: Leslie Spanier <Ispanier@brnighthaorizons.com>
Subject: Re:
Hello Phyllis,
It's great to virtually meet you. As my mother mentioned, | have recently retumed from
campaigning for President Obama. The work was so rewarding and exciting and I'd
love to get back into it. Most of my co-workers were lamenting the fact that the next
election cycle won't get started for more than a year, so | feel really fortunate that we
have this exciting race coming up here in LA. I've attached my resume, and | really

appreciate your offer to send it on to Wendy Greuel.
Thank you,
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